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FW: Unsealing of Indictments on Monday

From: "Raimondi, Marc (OPA)" (b)(6)

To: "Hickey, Adam (NSD)" "Demers, John C. (NSD)" , "Bratt,
Jay (NSD)"

Cc: "Hornbuckle, Wyn (OPA)"[{(I(5)]

Date: Wed, 23 Jan 2019 16:17:28 -0500

i envision [(JIE))

Happy o discuss. Hesading to NEC at 4:30 but avaliabie on oelf or emall ang
Cheers,

Marc Raimondi
(b)(6)

Il be back tomorrow moeming.

§(b)(6)

From Ralmondl, Marc (OPA)

Sent: Wednesday, January 2
: gl b; "Marzulli, John (USANYE)'
(b) \

)(6) X )(
ﬁgo) LGP0, RXDI(C), (b)7)E) per FBID)E), (b)(7)C)

ubject: Unsealing of In
Importance: High

John/Emily, greetings. On this note are the working DOJ OPA team and the relevant FBI National Press Office Team.

| want to start a very closely held chain of communication so we can coordinate the joint unsealing’s Monday from both

USAWAW and USANYE. | would ask that you keep this chain limited in order to improve our ability to keep this out of the
media till unsealing.

While all details are not yet final, our intention is to

| am still working out who the senior quated DOJ/FBI officials will be but this should not impact your generation of draft
releases. We would like to have the drafts here for review and edits today if possible and no later than tomorrow (I
believe EDNY said they could get theirs in today}. FBI NPO, please start drafting your quotes for the releases as well.

Due to the shutdown we are not going to be able to do a joint press conference, but as mentioned, | would like to

| envision (b)(5)

P

Please let me know if you have any questions and again, please send us your releases soonest.

Huawei v U.S. ICE et al 00000637
(20-cv-03155)(NSD 19-229)











